

Vidhya Sathyamoorthy

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia • 019-6090032 • vidhyasathyamoorthy@hotmail.com

Professional Summary

A passionate blogger and content writer with a prolific body of work focusing on personal finance and self-development.



Skills

- Good research and writing skills
- Article writing
- Digital content creation for blogs and social media

Work History

Freelance Content Writer, 03/2020 – Present

- For writing samples, visit my website (www.theeconomicsofadulting.com)
- For digital content samples, visit my Instagram page (@theeconomicsofadulting)

Economics Lecturer, 01/2019 – 11/2019

Methodist College Kuala Lumpur

Volunteer English Teacher, 09/2018 – 11/2018

Kachin Refugee Learning Centre

Soft Skills Trainer, 08/2016 – 08/2018

Public Bank

Education

Master of Economics, 2015-2016

University of Malaya

- GPA 4.0
- Recipient of Mokhzani Memorial Medal

Bachelor of Business and Commerce (Economics & Econometrics), 2011-2014

Monash University Malaysia

- GPA 3.9
- Recipient of Best Graduate Award & Dean's Award

Referees

1. Ms Jennifer Chen

Head
Knowledge & Learning Centre
Public Bank Berhad
03 – 8738 8485
chen_191263@hotmail.com

2. Dr Tang Tuck Cheong

Lecturer
University of Malaya
03 – 7967 3628
tangtuckcheong@um.edu.my